

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Volodymyr Paniotto



+38044 5373376 +380675057621

v.paniotto@gmail.com

Sex Male | Nationality Ukraine

November 2020

Volodymyr Paniotto is the General director of Kiev International Institute of Sociology, professor of the National University of "Kiev-Mohyla Academy".

He is vice-president of Ukrainian Association of Marketing, a member of Government Body of Sociological association of Ukraine, a member of American Sociological Association, ESOMAR, WAPOR, AAPOR and International Sociological Association. He was the first National Representative of ESOMAR in Ukraine (1996-2005).

His principal works concern research methodology (survey methods, exit-polls methodology, data validity and reliability, monitoring and estimation); modeling and simulation of social processes; poverty assessment; dynamic of xenophobia.

He has published 11 books and more than 200 articles and chapters.

Office address:

Kiev International Institute of Sociology, The University "Kiev-Mohyla Academy", Skovoroda, 2, box 92, Kiev, 254070, Ukraine.

Birth date and place: January 22, 1947; Kiev (Ukraine,USSR)

Education:

1987 Institute of Philosophy of the Academy of Sciences, Doctor degree in Sociology ("Quality of Sociological Data")

1973 Institute of Philosophy of the Academy of Sciences, Ph.D. - Candidate degree in sociology ("Structure of Interpersonal Relations")

1970 Kiev State University, Mathematical Faculty, Diploma in mathematics with minor in mathematical methods in sociology

Positions held:

1970-1980 Research Fellow, Institute of Philosophy of the Academy of Sciences

1980-1987 Senior Research Fellow, Institute of Philosophy of the Academy of Sciences

1987-1991 Chief of Section of Computer Simulation of Social Processes (Institute of

Philosophy, from 1990 - Institute of Sociology, Ukrainian Academy of Sciences)
1990-1991 Head of the Department of Methodology and Methods of Sociology (Institute of Sociology, Ukrainian Academy of Sciences)
1991-1992 Professor of the Kiev University (Department of Psychology and Sociology)
1992-present Professor of the University "Kiev-Mohila Academy"
1992-present General Director of the Kiev International Institute of Sociology

Scholarship and work abroad:

1990 Grants awarded by IREX for scholarly 2 months visit to Columbia University and to Johns Hopkins University, USA
1993 One month academic visit to Ludvig Maximilians Munic university, Germany
1993 Fall the semester - Visiting Professor, the Johns Hopkins University, USA
1995 Spring the semester - Visiting Professor, the Johns Hopkins University, USA
2001 October-November - Visiting Professor, The Higher School of Economics, Russia

Professional Activities :

1989-92 Member of the Editorial Board, Journal "Philosophical and Sociological thoughts"
1990-91 Member of the Editorial Board, Journal "Sotsiologicheskie issledovania" ("Sociological Research"), Moscow.
1994-98 Member of the Editorial Board, Journal "Sotsiologicheskij journal" ("Sociological Journal"), Moscow.
1990-1997 Vice-President, Sociological Association of Ukraine
1996-2005 the National representative of European Society for Opinion and Market Research (ESOMAR) in Ukraine
1996-present the Member of ESOMAR
1995-1998, 2007 -present Member of American Sociological Association (ASA)
1996-present Member of World Association for Public Opinion Research
1992-present Member of the Editorial Board, Journal "4M - Metodologia, Metodi, Matematicheskije Modelirovanie" ("Methodology, Methods, Mathematical Models in Sociology"), Moscow
2002-present Member of the Editorial Board "Statistika Ukraini" (Statistics of Ukraine), Kiev
1997-present Member of the Editorial Boards of "Sociology: Theory, Methods, Marketing" (Kiev)
2005-present Member of the Editorial Boards of "Marketing v Ukraine" (Marketing in Ukraine) (Kiev)
2007-present Member of the Editorial Boards of "Marketingovie issledovania (Marketing research) (Kiev)
2008 – present a member of Government Body of Sociological association

of Ukraine (SAU)
2008 -present vice-president of Ukrainian Association of Marketing (UAM)

Languages

Russian and Ukrainian – native languages, English - good

Selected books (All books are issued in Ukrainian or Russian) :

1. Survey methods. Kiev: Publishing house “KM Academy”, 2017. – 342 p. (with N.Kharchenko)
2. Sociological data analysis. Kiev: Publishing house “KM Academy”, 2004. – 270 p. (with V.Maksimenko and N.Kharchenko)
3. The Experience of Social Process Modeling. Ed.by V.Paniotto. Kiev: Naukova Dumka, 200 p., 1989
4. Mail surveys in sociological research. Kiev: Naukova Dumka, 1988 . 138 p.
5. Quality of Sociological data. Kiev: Naukova Dumka, 206p., 1986
6. Population surveys (methodological experience). – M.: Finance and Statistics, 1984. – 206p (with N.Churilov and V.Rukavishnikov)
7. Quantitative Methods in Sociological Research. With V.Maksimenko. Kiev: Naukova Dumka, 272 p.,1982
8. Structure of Interpersonal Relations. Kiev: Naukova Dumka, 128 p., 1975